

Sent: 5/9/2023 2:45:50 PM
From: Tim Smalldridge <tsmalldridge@ci.moscow.id.us>
To: Nowlin, "Rylene"
Cc:
Bcc:
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Swab from Item #1
Attachments: [image001.gif](#)

Thanks, Rylene! Have a good rest of your day.

Timothy Smalldridge
Moscow Police Department Evidence & Records
(208) 883-7053

From: Nowlin, Rylene <Rylene.Nowlin@isp.idaho.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2023 1:48 PM
To: Tim Smalldridge <tsmalldridge@ci.moscow.id.us>
Subject: RE: Swab from Item #1

CAUTION: This message originated from outside the City of Moscow's network. Exercise caution when clicking links or opening attachments. If in doubt, please contact Information Systems at extension 7004.

And I just saw the second part of your question. We sent them just enough extract for their testing so I am assuming it was consumed in analysis but that would be a question for them. We have not received anything back from them.

All other items have been returned to your agency with the exception of items still in progress or those consumed during analysis.

Rylene Nowlin
Forensic Lab Manager
Idaho State Police
700 S. Stratford, Suite 125
Meridian, ID 83642
208-884-7148
rylene.nowlin@isp.idaho.gov
www.isp.idaho.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.

From: Nowlin, Rylene
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 2:44 PM

To: 'Tim Smalldridge' <tsmalldridge@ci.moscow.id.us>

Subject: RE: Swab from Item #1

Hi Tim,

Below is a list of all of the sub items from Item 1. It was Lab Item 22 that went to Othram. Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Lab Item 1 = knife sheath

Lab Item 1.1 = swab of front strap of knife sheath

Lab Item 1.2 = swab of edges on handle portion of knife sheath

Lab Item 1.3 = swab of edges on blade portion of knife sheath

Lab Item 1.4 = swabs of stains on back of knife sheath

Lab Item 1.5 = swab of inside surface of blade portion of knife sheath

Lab Item 2 = DNA extracts from Items 1.1, 1.2, 1.3 and 1.4

Lab Item 22 = Portion of DNA extract from Item 1.1

Thank you!

Rylene

Rylene Nowlin

Forensic Lab Manager

Idaho State Police

700 S. Stratford, Suite 125

Meridian, ID 83642

208-884-7148

rylene.nowlin@isp.idaho.gov

www.isp.idaho.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient) and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.

From: Tim Smalldridge <tsmalldridge@ci.moscow.id.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 1:02 PM

To: Nowlin, Rylene <Rylene.Nowlin@isp.idaho.gov>

Subject: RE: Swab from Item #1

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

Thank you.

Timothy Smalldridge

Moscow Police Department Evidence & Records

(208) 883-7053

From: Nowlin, Rylene <Rylene.Nowlin@isp.idaho.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2023 11:59 AM

To: Tim Smalldridge <tsmalldridge@ci.moscow.id.us>

Subject: Re: Swab from Item #1

CAUTION: This message originated from outside the City of Moscow's network. Exercise caution when clicking links or opening attachments. If in doubt, please contact Information Systems at extension 7004.

I'm in interviews and need to be back at my desk to look up the case. I may not be able to get back to you until tomorrow morning.

Rylene

From: Tim Smallldridge <tsmallldridge@ci.moscow.id.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 12:56:27 PM

To: Nowlin, Rylene <Rylene.Nowlin@isp.idaho.gov>

Subject: Swab from Item #1

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.

Good morning,

The Prosecutors are asking me for information about the DNA swab from the knife sheath that went to Texas with Dustin Blaker. Before I answer them, I want to make sure I have the right item. The ISP Lab# for the sheath is Item# 1. I see the following Lab products that are candidates; are any of these the item in question?

- Lab Item #3 "Extracts from Items 1 & 2"
- Lab Item #1.1 "Extracts from strap"
- Lab Item #2 "Extracts from Items 1.1, 1.2, 1.3 & 1.4"

They want to know if that swab ever came back to our agency, or if it is still with you.

Thanks

Timothy Smallldridge

Moscow Police Department Evidence & Records

(208) 883-7053